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From: 
To: 

CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Co!born, Paul P (SMO); 
Scheel, AnnAUSAAZ); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Admin. Assistant JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
8/15/201110:06:30 AM 
RE: Draft letter to Issa in response to his incoming, expected 8/15, re USA() interviews - for informal 
consideration only 

DP 

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: Sunday, August 14, 2011 2:01 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); 
Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Cc: [Admin. Assistant 1(JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Re: Draft letter to Issa in response to his incoming, expected 8/15, re USA() interviews - 
only 

Faith L 	 DP 

DP L._ 

Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); 

for informal consideration 

Steven F. Reich 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
United States Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Room 4121 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
(202) 305-0091(w) 
(202) 616-1239 (fax) 
steven.reich@usdoj.gov  

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Sunday, August 14, 2011 01:51 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); 
Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Cc: [Admin. Assistant l (JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft letter to Issa in response to his incoming, expected 8/15, re USA() interviews 
only 

Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); 

- for informal consideration 

«issa usao interviews 812.tas edits..doc» 

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: Saturday, August 13, 2011 5:31 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); 
Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Cc: Admin. Assistant rJNID); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft Fetter to Issa in response to his incoming, expected 8/15, re USAO interviews - for informal consideration 
only 

Al I, 

D DP 	 P  

D0J-FF-56856 



DP 
<< File: issa usao interviews 812.doc >> 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 3:44 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); 
Weich, Ron (SMO) 
CCLAdmin. Assistant 1(JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Draft letter to Issa in response to his incoming, expected 8/15, re USA() interviews - for informal consideration only 

Please send your comments 	 DP 
interv iews 812.doc » . Thanks. FB 

DOJ-FF-56857 
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